
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

A public hearing for the Lisle Library District Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be held on September 12, 2018 at 

6:30 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. The LLD records all regular 

Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should 

contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 

September 12, 2018 - 6:30 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on September 12, 

2018 at 7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. The LLD records all 

regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting 

should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a 

qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

September 12, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the August 8, 2018 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the August 8, 2018 Executive Session 

c. Approve Minutes of the August 23, 2018 Special Board Meeting 

d. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 08/31/18, Investment Activity Report, 08/31/18,  Current Assets 

Report, 08/31/18, Revenue Report, 08/31/18, and Expense Report, 08/31/18 

e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 09/12/18 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

Treasurer Wang and Trustee Flint reviewed the August billings in September. 

Vice President Hummel and Trustee Sullivan will review the September billings in October. 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. LLD Strategic Planning 

7. Unfinished Business 

8. New Business 

a. Adopt Ordinance 18-05: Budget and Appropriation - Action Required 

A Budget and Appropriation Ordinance of such sums of money as may be deemed necessary to defray 

all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 

and ending June 30, 2019. 

b. Approve Certificate of Estimated Revenue - Action Required 

Chief Fiscal Officer’s (Treasurer’s) Certificate of Estimated Revenue by source for the Lisle Library District 

for FY 2018-19. 

c. Trustee Reimbursement for meetings, conferences, and workshops 

Consensus regarding Trustee conference attendance; form review. 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Fisher, Flint, Hummel, Sullivan, Swistak, Wang 

10. Adjourn 



 

1 
 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

August 8, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

Three members of the public addressed the Board. The first visitor commented on the B&A, Trustee 

training funds, employees, and his support for the special reserve and the .02 fund. The second visitor 

asked about personnel, ComPsych, HSA, and if there is a designated Library representative that goes to 

Chamber of Commerce meetings. The third visitor voiced concerns about the broken elevator for those 

who require its services.   

 

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the July 11, 2018 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 07/31/18, Investment Activity Report, 07/31/18,  Current Assets 

Report, 07/31/18, Revenue Report, 07/31/18, and Expense Report, 07/31/18 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 08/08/18 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 

Vice President Hummel and Trustee Swistak reviewed the July billings in August. 

Treasurer Wang and Trustee Flint will review the August billings in September. 

 

Director Weinstein addressed a matter that was brought by a member of the public at last month’s Board 

meeting regarding Special Reserve funds.  A clerical error was noted.  Finance Director Boskelly added 

clarification.  The Library had a Summer Read wrap up party on July 28th. Approximately 428 patrons 

attended the event. In total, 1426 people registered this year. Director Weinstein announced the most read 

titles and authors.   

3 



 

2 
 

Director Weinstein and President Fisher attended the intergovernmental meeting on July 19th along with five 

other governmental bodies. 

 

The Library received its 2018 Per Capita grant funds. The grant will be used for digital content, programs, 

marketing and promotions. 

 

The Illinois Art Education Association is allowing the LLD to exhibit 45 framed art pieces by students, from 

kindergarten through 12th grade. These award winners are displayed in the Youth Services Department 

through August. Director Weinstein encouraged all to visit YS and see the extraordinary student work.  

 

The Library will be closed on Friday, August 10th for staff training/development. 

 

Trustee Day at ILA will be on Thursday, October 11th at the Peoria Civic Center. Registration is $175. Director 

Weinstein asked Trustees to email her if they were interested in attending the conference.  Trustees shall fill 

out the Trustee Reimbursement Form in accordance with the Local Government Travel Expense Control Act. 

Completed forms will be included in the September Board packet.  

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about digital content and how it is defined. Director Weinstein 

stated that the Library subscribes to two major platforms for digital content; both include eBooks 

and eAudiobooks. President Fisher asked if the Library would purchase more titles. Director 

Weinstein confirmed that the LLD would purchase more titles and more duplicate titles to satisfy 

holds. Trustee Sullivan asked about the cost of digital titles. Director Weinstein stated that prices 

vary and are different when a public library purchases digital content as opposed to an individual 

purchasing their own title.  

 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan mentioned that the Event Planning Team have begun discussing Star Wars 

Reads Day (October) and Harry Potter Day (March). The Team is working on activities for those events.  

 

Assistant Director McQuillan commented that it was fun to see the Summer Read Wrap-up Party come to 

fruition. She thanked the staff for the setup, enthusiasm, and for the clean-up. 

 

The Summer Lunch Program concluded on Monday, August 6th. The Library hosted nine lunches for children 

from June 11th through August 6th. The Library hosted a total of about 85 children. 

 

The Library’s landscapers and a tree felling firm serviced the Library several times this month.  Assistant 

Director McQuillan met with elevator maintenance companies to receive information on repairing the 

elevator.  The electrician repaired ceiling emergency lights and made recommendations for surge protectors 

for the breaker boxes. 

 

There was a hail storm on August 1st that caused a tree to come down on the LLD’s Kingston property. 

Facility Monitors were able to clear debris in the parking lot, on the sidewalks, and around the sewer drain. 

The tree was removed by tree service professionals on August 2nd. 

  

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about the age and repair cost for the elevator.  Assistant Director 

McQuillan confirmed that the elevator was approximately 31 years old and that $70,000 was a 

verbal estimate made by the Library’s current maintenance company. Vice President Hummel 

4 



 

3 
 

inquired about the meeting with the DuPage County Health Inspector. Assistant Director McQuillan 

said the health department came to inspect the Summer Lunch Program and that we passed 

without issue.  

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

b. Personnel/Policy - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

c. Physical Plant - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

d. LLD Strategic Planning - The next meeting is on August 15th at 7:00 pm. Additional meetings are 

scheduled for September 18th, October 19th, and if needed, November 1st. Director Weinstein asked 

for clarification on the start time for October 19th, if 6:00 pm is a good time to start. The consensus 

was that a 6:00 pm start time was appropriate. 

 

 Discussion: Trustee Sullivan reminded everyone that she would not be able to make the 

 August 15th meeting. 

 

e. Review of the Minutes - President Fisher announced that the Committee has done its work. He 

thanked Trustee Swistak for her help in reviewing the minutes. President Fisher retired the 

Committee. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint asked about the elevator repair and if it would involve bids. 

Director Weinstein stated that due to this being a matter of public safety, this repair did 

not require such a process and that she had conferred with the Library’s attorney regarding 

this matter. Trustee Sullivan said that she would like the Physical Plant Committee come to 

the Board with a recommendation. 

 

7. Unfinished Business - None 

 

8. New Business 

a. Approve tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (B&A) 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve the tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 18-05. 

Vice President Hummel seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein provided an overview of the tentative B&A, explaining the 

intention to discontinue levying for the .02 Fund in the 19/20 levy, while incorporating the 

respective expenses into the Corporate Fund. Footnotes in Draft Ordinance 18-05 provide 

further clarification. Trustee Sullivan said she would like the B&A to be no higher than the 

budget. President Fisher mentioned that the purpose of the B&A is to provide some 

flexibility within the fiscal year. Secretary Bartelli asked for clarification regarding the 

budget, B&A, and levy. President Fisher provided clarification. Trustee Flint stated that the 

levy is a tax and the B&A is a plan for spending. Trustee Sullivan commented that next year 

she would like to eliminate the working budget and just prepare a B&A.  Treasurer Wang 

confirmed that fund balances are in proper order regarding the Miller Analysis.  

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Aye, 

Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - Nay, Trustee Swistak - Aye. The motion passed. 

5 



 

4 
 

 

Trustee Flint asked about the statutory 30 day window before adopting Ordinance 18-05. It was 

confirmed that the September 12th Board meeting accommodated the 30 day window. 

 

b. Approve Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve the Illinois Public Library Annual Report. Trustee Swistak 

seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein provided a brief overview about the IPLAR. Treasurer Wang 

asked about the expenditures numbers. Director Weinstein stated that the numbers came 

from last year’s audit. Trustee Flint thanked the staff for their efforts in preparing the 

report. Treasurer Wang said that it would be nice to see annual circulation statistics now 

that the fiscal year has passed. Trustee Sullivan asked about the number of full-time versus 

part-time employees. Director Weinstein said that she would provide that information to 

Trustee Sullivan.  

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

c. Elevator repair 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to allocate funds not to exceed $60,000 to repair the elevator. Vice 

President Hummel seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein discussed the elevator issues and verbal estimates for 

repair. Trustee Sullivan commented that the issue should be handled in the Physical Plant 

Committee and that they should come to the Board with a recommendation. Assistant 

Director McQuillan explained the problems the elevator has been experiencing and the 

repair suggestions. Director Weinstein mentioned that the repair was a public safety 

matter and that this item was on the agenda to expedite the repair work. Director 

Weinstein mentioned that she had spoken with Vice President Hummel, Chair of the 

Physical Plant Committee, regarding this matter. Secretary Bartelli said that she would like 

to see the Physical Plant Committee have more meetings and that this issue merited a 

meeting and asked about elevator parts and the ability to re-use parts.  Trustee Flint stated 

that allocating funds and discussing elevator issues were two separate endeavors and that 

the Board could approve of the allocation this evening and then hold a future Physical Plant 

meeting to discuss vendors.  Vice President Hummel stated that he would schedule a 

meeting as soon as possible. Treasurer Wang mentioned she would prefer the Physical 

Plant Committee to choose the vendor. President Fisher suggested having the Physical 

Plant Committee meet, review, and come to a consensus. Trustee Sullivan stated that this 

discussion would be more appropriate in the Physical Plant Committee. 

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Flint - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - Nay, 

Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Nay, Trustee Bartelli - Nay, Trustee Fisher - Aye. The motion 

passed. 

 

6 



 

5 
 

d. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes 

e. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old 

 

9. Executive Session 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to go into Executive Session for 5 ILCS 120/2(c) (21): Discussion of minutes of 

meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or 

semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan asked if the Board was addressing Agenda items d. and e., and if so, to 

possibly amend the motion to include recordings.  President Fisher established the Board would address 

items d. and e.   

 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to amend his previous motion to include the review of executive session 

recordings more than 18 months old, to retain or destroy. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 8:32 p.m. 

 

The Board came back into Open Session at 8:44 p.m. 

 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to release the February 14, 2018 minutes and keep closed the 

January 10, 2018, April 11, 2018, and June 13, 2018 minutes. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to destroy the recordings from the following dates; November 12, 2014, 

December 10, 2014, May 11, 2016, September 14, 2016, October 12, 2016, November 9, 2016 #1, and 

November 6, 2016 #2. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Vice President Hummel commented on the flattering letter regarding Youth Services staff. Trustee Sullivan 

asked about creating a chart that compares employee cost per capita with other DuPage-area libraries. 

Director Weinstein clarified a conversation she had with Trustee Sullivan regarding Board projects. 

Treasurer Wang suggested that the Director provide a new trends report.  Trustee Swistak praised staff on 

a successful Summer Read Program and Wrap-up Party. Secretary Bartelli asked the Chair of the Physical 

Plant Committee to set a date for a meeting as soon as possible. President Fisher echoed Trustee Swistak’s 

comments and also commended the letter regarding Youth Services. Treasurer Wang asked how staff are 

recognized for doing a good work. Director Weinstein stated that recognition comes via the evaluation 

process as well as during staff meetings.   

 

11. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Swistak seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m. 

 

 

7 



 

6 
 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on September 12, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

8 



 

1 
 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

August 23, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Absent: 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Elizabeth Hopkins - Director of Youth Services 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Authorize expenditure of funds for elevator repair project 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to ratify the costs associated with the elevator repair as approved 

at the August 8th 2018 Board meeting, a not to exceed dollar amount of $60,000, including the selection of 

vendor as recommended by the Physical Plant Committee, Colley Elevator Company, and the additional 

necessary costs for this project as presented at the August 20th Physical Plant Committee meeting, not to 

exceed $25,000, for the purposes of public safety and access. Trustee Swistak seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein explained that the purpose of the meeting was to state that there 

were additional, necessary costs that were presented at the August 20th Physical Plant Committee 

meeting. The additional, necessary work would be done by other entities and would include work 

such as fire and electrical code compliance. 

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

Vice President Hummel mentioned that the whole project could take approximately two months. Director 

Weinstein stated that the Library will review and sign a completed contract, parts will be ordered, permits 

will be acquired, and then the installation will proceed. Staff will have to coordinate efforts to provide 

access to both floors when the elevator is completely out of commission. A plan will be devised.  

 

 

9 



 

2 
 

4. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Bartelli seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 7:04 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on September 12, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



49 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 A
u

gu
st

 2
0

1
8

A
u

g-
1

8
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

8
/1

9
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
6

,6
0

2
2

,2
3

4
8

,8
3

6
1

9
,2

1
5

1
7

,7
9

0
-7

.4
2

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

6
,7

8
9

3
,1

6
8

9
,9

5
7

2
1

,2
4

8
2

0
,7

7
0

-2
.2

5
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
3

,3
9

1
5

,4
0

2
1

8
,7

9
3

4
0

,4
6

3
3

8
,5

6
0

-4
.7

0
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,5

4
9

7
1

4
2

,2
6

3
5

,2
4

3
5

,0
9

4
-2

.8
4

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,8
0

6
3

,2
8

1
1

1
,0

8
7

2
2

,8
4

2
2

3
,4

4
9

2
.6

6
%

To
ta

l Y
S

9
,3

5
5

3
,9

9
5

1
3

,3
5

0
2

8
,0

8
5

2
8

,5
4

3
1

.6
3

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
1

,7
2

4
1

,7
2

4
3

,1
0

9
3

,5
7

3
1

4
.9

2
%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,8
4

2
1

,8
4

2
2

,7
6

5
3

,8
4

3
3

8
.9

9
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

1
3

8
1

3
8

2
6

7
2

5
0

-6
.3

7
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

3
,7

0
4

0
3

,7
0

4
6

,1
4

1
7

,6
6

6
2

4
.8

3
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
6

,4
5

0
9

,3
9

7
3

5
,8

4
7

7
4

,6
8

9
7

4
,7

6
9

0
.1

1
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,6
0

3
2

,6
0

3
5

,9
2

3
5

,3
8

8
-9

.0
3

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,4
1

4
3

,4
1

4
4

,3
0

8
5

,8
0

7
3

4
.8

0
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,5
0

8
1

,5
0

8
3

,8
8

0
3

,2
9

6
-1

5
.0

5
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
3

8
9

3
8

9
5

5
3

1
,0

0
0

8
0

.8
3

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
3

9
3

9
7

1
7

6
7

.0
4

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
7

,9
5

3
0

7
,9

5
3

1
4

,7
3

5
1

5
,5

6
7

5
.6

5
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

4
,4

0
3

9
,3

9
7

4
3

,8
0

0
8

9
,4

2
4

9
0

,3
3

6
1

.0
2

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
9

8
1

8
0

1
9

2
6

.6
7

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

A
u

g.
 2

0
1

8
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 1

8
/1

9
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
7

2
3

2
2

3
5

3
9

.6
3

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

3
,2

0
3

6
,6

2
0

6
,5

0
0

-1
.8

1
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,1
0

0
1

1
,6

1
3

1
1

,1
0

0
-4

.4
2

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
6

0
3

0
1

2
9

8
-1

.0
0

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

4
4

6
7

7
5

9
0

5
1

6
.7

7
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,0

4
8

5
,8

9
5

6
,1

3
2

4
.0

2
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,2

5
7

4
,5

0
1

4
,6

0
5

2
.3

1
%

50 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

A
u

gu
st

 2
0

1
8

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

7
/1

8
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

8
/1

9
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

4
3

6
6

0
2

1
2

2
1

2
5

2
5

9
1

0
7

.2
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
1

0
7

0
3

7
2

2
9

1
,0

1
4

2
,1

3
0

2
,3

8
7

1
2

.0
7

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

5
0

2
7

1
4

1
6

1
4

.2
9

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
2

0
3

2
5

4
3

4
9

1
3

.9
5

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

1
0

9
-1

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

5
3

0
5

3
2

4
8

3
8

5
5

5
.2

4
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
2

2
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

3
3

1
4

6
0

3
8

.9
7

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
3

2
3

6
6

0
4

1
3

2
1

5
1

2
8

6
8

9
.4

0
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

2
8

5
7

0
3

7
2

3
2

1
,0

9
2

2
,7

5
2

3
,2

8
1

1
9

.2
2

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,2
9

3
1

,6
7

9
2

,6
9

2
6

,6
6

4
1

3
,2

0
1

1
2

,8
2

8
-2

.8
3

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

5
5

.0
0

6
0

.0
0

4
9

3
.0

0
5

3
8

.0
0

9
.1

3
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

6
3

6
1

5
1

4
3

0
1

1
4

.2
9

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
1

3
8

1
3

8
2

7
7

5
5

3
7

5
8

1
,5

7
5

1
0

7
.7

8
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
4

4
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
9

2
9

2
1

4
4

1
8

2
2

6
.3

9
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

8
3

6
1

7
1

8
3

4
8

8
.8

9
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2

3
0

1
3

8
2

7
7

6
4

5
9

0
2

1
,7

5
7

9
4

.7
9

%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
8

6
1

8
9

1
7

8
-5

.8
2

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
1

7
4

0
3

8
-5

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

4
,0

6
2

3
1

,9
3

3
2

9
,6

3
0

-7
.2

1
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

2
2

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
1

6
5

9
3

4
3

.0
8

%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,7
3

4
5

,6
8

5
3

,5
2

5
-3

7
.9

9
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
7

3
8

6
7

8
7

3
8

8
.8

5
%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s
1

9
4

2
6

1
3

2
4

2
4

.1
4

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

2
8

9
6

8
9

6
9

4
0

.7
3

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
8

,8
3

1
1

6
,3

6
4

1
9

,8
4

4
2

1
.2

7
%

51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



 

 

STATE OF ILINOIS  ) 
    )  SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 

 I, Marjorie Bartelli, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the 

Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois and as such I am 

the custodian and keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 

 I further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of Ordinance 18-05 adopted 

on September 12, 2018, at a meeting of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library 

District. 

 I further certify that said Ordinance was published in the Daily Herald on September 

___, 2018. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my signature and the corporate seal of the Lisle 

Library District this 12th day of September, 2018. 

 
        
       ________________________________ 
       Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary 
       Board of Library Trustees 
       Lisle Library District 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

60 



 

 

ORDINANCE 18-05 
 
 
 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF SUCH SUMS OF 
MONEY AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND 
LIABILITIES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2018, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2019, AND 
SPECIFYING THE OBJECTS AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE 
MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT OR PURPOSE.  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 
 
Section 1:  The following is the Annual Budget and Appropriation for the Lisle Library  
District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018, and ending June 30, 2019. 
 

1 CORPORATE FUND

BUDGET

2018-2019

2018-2019

AMOUNT TO BE

APPROPRIATED

EXPENDITURES

A. EMPLOYEE COSTS

Salaries $2,206,151.15 $2,230,000.00

Health Insurance $340,000.00 $350,000.00

Compysch Asst Plan $870.00 $1,000.00

Unemployment compensation $4,000.00 $4,000.00

Tuition Reimbursement $0.00 $2,000.00

$2,551,021.15 $2,587,000.00

B. BUILDING COSTS

Internet Service Provider $5,400.00 $5,400.00

Inet $1,810.00 $1,810.00

Utilities $69,250.00 $75,000.00

Maintenance Contracts $76,250.00 $79,000.00

Maintenance/Repairs $27,700.00 $101,970.00

Rubbish Removal $2,500.00 $2,500.00

$182,910.00 $265,680.00  

61 



 

 

C. OPERATING EXPENSES

Postage $12,500.00 $12,500.00

Printing/Spec Services $21,000.00 $21,000.00

Office Supplies $28,000.00 $30,000.00

Circ Material Supplies $9,500.00 $10,000.00

Processing Supplies $25,000.00 $28,000.00

Publishing $1,200.00 $1,500.00

Safety Deposit Box Rental $150.00 $150.00

Check Printing/Bank charges $2,000.00 $2,500.00

Local Travel $500.00 $525.00

$99,850.00 $106,175.00

D. INSURANCE

Fidelity Bond $2,300.00 $2,450.00

Property and Liability Coverage $23,000.00 $25,000.00

Notary Bond $0.00 $0.00

Workers Comp Insurance $6,400.00 $6,700.00

$31,700.00 $34,150.00

E. CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Legal services $20,000.00 $20,000.00

Collection Agency $700.00 $700.00

Other Contractual Services $38,000.00 $74,800.00

Investment Agency Consultants $7,000.00 $7,000.00

Audit Fee $8,500.00 $9,000.00

Payroll Service $7,700.00 $7,700.00

Accounting Maintenance/Upgrades $7,574.00 $8,950.00

$89,474.00 $128,150.00

F. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT

Dues/Meetings, Conferences-Staff $22,100.00 $22,100.00

Memorial/Tribute/Recognition $2,000.00 $2,000.00

In Service $3,000.00 $3,000.00

Training-continuing ed-Staff $1,500.00 $2,000.00

Dues/Meetings, Conferences, Training-Trustees $3,525.00 $3,600.00

$32,125.00 $32,700.00

G. EQUIPMENT

Polaris $50,000.00 $52,500.00

Major Equipment $0.00 $66,000.00

Minor Equipment $3,500.00 $4,000.00

Rental-Postage Meter $720.00 $800.00

Equipment Maintenance/Repair $20,000.00 $21,000.00

$74,220.00 $144,300.00

 

62 



 

 

                                                                                                                                             

H. LIBRARY MATERIALS

Literacy $9,000.00 $9,000.00

Books $225,700.00 $235,000.00

Databases $149,200.00 $150,000.00

AV $120,000.00 $122,000.00

Periodicals $46,800.00 $46,800.00

Document Delivery $22,000.00 $22,000.00

$572,700.00 $584,800.00

I. PROGRAMS

Programs/Lectures $35,300.00 $37,000.00

Readers Services $7,000.00 $7,000.00

$42,300.00 $44,000.00

J. RESTRICTED EXPENSES

Gifts (if restricted gifts are received) $0.00 $20,000.00

Per Capita Grant (per state standards if received) $0.00 $36,000.00

Transfer to Special Reserve Fund $300,000.00 $300,000.00

Transfer to IMRF (Addl. supplemental funding) $50,000.00 $75,000.00

$350,000.00 $431,000.00

K. CONTINGENCY $25,000.00 $25,000.00

SUBTOTALS $4,051,300.15 $4,382,955.00

2 .02 BUILDING/MAINTENANCE FUND $155,000.00 $220,000.00

3 IMRF FUND $180,000.00 $184,500.00

4 FICA FUND $168,770.56 $172,990.00

$4,555,070.71 $4,960,445.00

5 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

Facility and campus $30,000.00 $30,000.00

Furniture & Equipment $200,000.00 $200,000.00

Consulting $50,000.00 $50,000.00

Interior Renovations $0.00 $0.00

$280,000.00 $280,000.00

TOTALS $4,835,070.71 $5,240,445.00  
 
 

63 



 

 

 
Section 2:  As part of the Annual Budget, it is stated: 
         
 (a)  That the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is $ 10,765,870.94. 
 
 (b)  That the estimated cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all 
sources is $ 4,817,725.92. 
 
 (c)  That the estimated expenditures for the fiscal year are $ 4,835,070.71. 
 
 (d)  That the estimated cash expected to be on hand at the end of the fiscal year is  
$ 10,748,526.15. 
 
 (e)  That the estimated amount of taxes to be received by the Lisle Library District 
during the fiscal year is $ 4,411,725.92. 
 
 (f)  That the estimated amount of income to be received from sources other than 
library taxes for the fiscal year is $ 406,000.00. 
 
Section 3:  That the funds in the total amount of $5,240,445.00 or so much thereof as 
may be authorized by law, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the corporate 
purposes of the Lisle Library District, as hereinafter specified, for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019. 
 
Section 4:  The receipts and revenue of the said Lisle Library District derived from 
sources other than taxation and specifically appropriated and all unexpended balances 
from the preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were 
appropriated and levied may be transferred to and become part of the Special Reserve 
Fund for the purchase of Sites and Buildings, the Construction, Repair, Remodeling, 
Improving and Equipping of the Same. 
 
Section 5:  The Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District  will not levy any tax 
under Public Library District Act Section 35-5 (75 ILCS 16/35-5) for the Building 
Maintenance Fund in the Library’s Tax Levy Ordinance for Tax Year 2019; therefore this 
Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 18-05 provides for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 
expenditures  of the Building Maintenance Fund and also for the appropriation within 
the Corporate Fund of monies to enable the Corporate Fund to  pay for certain 
necessary building and maintenance-related expenditures for during Fiscal Year 2018-
2019.   
 
Section 6:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval and publication as required by law. 
 
 
 
 
 

64 



 

 

 
ADOPTED this 12th day of September, 2018, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: _____________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: _____________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: ___________________________________________________________ 

 
Approved by me this 12th day of September, 2018. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Jay Fisher 
President, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Attest: 

 

________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli 
Secretary, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Submitted to be published on the 14th day of September, 2018. 
Published in the Daily Herald on the ____ day of September, 2018.   

65 



 

 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 
 
 CHIEF FISCAL OFFICER=S CERTIFICATE OF ESTIMATED REVENUE 
 
 FOR THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 
 
I, Longry Wang, do hereby certify as follows: 
 
1.  I am the Chief Fiscal Officer (Treasurer) of the Lisle Library District, Lisle, 

DuPage County, Illinois. 
 
2. I certify that the estimate of the revenue by source as approved by the Board of 

Trustees of said District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending 
June 30, 2019, to be as follows: 

 

Source Amount

Corporate Fund Taxes $3,965,484.64

.02 Building/Maintenance Fund Taxes $152,136.05

IMRF Fund Taxes $157,565.76

FICA Fund Taxes $136,539.47

Fines, Fees, Photocopies $45,200.00

Gifts, Grants and Other $301,000.00

Interest Earned on Dist. Funds $59,800.00

$4,817,725.92  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my signature this 12th day of September 2018. 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Longry Wang, LLD Treasurer 
Chief Fiscal Officer 

66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PHYSICAL PLANT COMMITTEE MEETING 

April 10, 2018 - 12:30 p.m. 

   
1. Roll call   

Present: 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President | Chair 

Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Also Present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

Absent: 

Jay Fisher - President/Ex-officio 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

4. Discussion of short range facility projects for FY 2018-19 

Director Weinstein began the meeting by providing an overview of a project list which included 

completed projects from FY2016-17, completed/forthcoming projects regarding the current fiscal 

year, and upcoming projects for FY2018-19. Photos depicting sidewalk/curb damage and storm-

water drainage issues were also discussed.  

 

Assistant Director McQuillan stated that approximately 30 areas around the campus need 

curb/sidewalk attention. She also recommended that the masonry on the outside of the building 

should be evaluated.  

 

Assistant Director McQuillan spoke with Marilyn Sucoe, Storm-water Administrator for the Village of 

Lisle, about draining/flooding issues on the Library’s campus, specifically the south lot. Ms. Sucoe 

suggested the possibility of rusted or damaged drain diverters and to have professionals examine 

the issue. There is also a drain on the far south side of the campus near the fence that requires more 

rocks for drainage/erosion control.  

Vice President Hummel asked if it were possible to extend a pipe to the sewer. Assistant Director 

McQuillan said that they would need advice on that.  Other projects include touch-up painting, re-

caulking of windows, and repairing the server room ceiling tiles.  

 

Vice President Hummel asked if the server room was going to expand or move.  Director Weinstein 

stated that the current room will be reconfigured so that the components fit better in the same 

space.  

 

Assistant Director McQuillan stated that the parking lot will receive fresh sealcoating and restriping. 

This is done every other year.  She also stated that there are elm trees on the campus that need to 

be cut down because they are either dead or dying. There are also evergreen trees that need 

trimming. 

71 



 

2 
 

 

Vice President Hummel asked for an estimate regarding repairing/replacing curbs and expressed 

concern about expending funds for sidewalk/curb replacement if a long range project requires curb 

reconfiguration. Vice President Hummel asked if installing the automatic doors for the bathrooms 

was the last project for FY2017-18. Assistant Director confirmed that fact and mentioned that the 

project was starting soon.  

 

Director Weinstein discussed forthcoming IT projects for FY2018-19; the addition of cameras to the 

west side of the building, a Polaris upgrade, and a keyless entry system. Vice President Hummel 

asked about the keyless entry system. Director Weinstein stated that the system would have an 

upfront cost for installation, however provide a more secure method of tracking access in and 

around the building.   

 

Director Weinstein mentioned other budgeted projects including YS furniture replacement and 

additional shelving in the AV area.  Vice President Hummel discussed furniture replacement and IT 

expenses.  Vice President Hummel asked if IT expenses were incorporated in .02 fund. Director 

Weinstein stated that IT costs are divided between hardware/software purchases and 

maintenance/licensing agreements within the .02 fund. 

 

Vice President Hummel inquired about the elevator being broken. Assistant Director McQuillan 

explained that the elevator was out of order during the weekend.  She mentioned that a few 

switches had to be replaced and that replacement parts were difficult to find. Trustee Swistak asked 

if patrons were trapped in the elevator. Assistant Director McQuillan said that staff noticed it was 

running slowly and they put an out of order sign on the doors. Repairs took place on Tuesday 

morning and the elevator is currently working. 

 

Vice President Hummel commented on the addition of cameras on the west side of the building. 

Trustee Bartelli asked about recordings from the security cameras. Assistant Director McQuillan 

stated that the cameras record if there is activity in those areas.  

 

5. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Bartelli seconded.  

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 1:08 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Physical Plant Committee on August 20, 2018 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Thomas Hummel, Committee Chair 

72 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

LLD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

July 25, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President | Chair 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

Elizabeth Hopkins - Director of Adult Services 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

 

One visitor addressed the Committee. The visitor mentioned that he appreciated the recorded meetings. 

He referenced the Geneva Public Library District and similarities between both libraries. He stated that he 

hoped the Trustees were willing to advocate for resources needed to bring Lisle Library District into the 21st 

century. 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the June 20, 2018 LLD Strategic Planning Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve minutes of the June 20, 2018 LLD Strategic Planning 

Committee as amended. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Discussion: Draft Facility objectives and approach 

 

Director Weinstein began the meeting with a brief recap of previous meetings.  Director Weinstein 

referenced a problem statements document. Committee members discussed the language used in the 

Facility draft as submitted by Director Weinstein. Treasurer Wang suggested a format change to simplify 

the document.  There was a consensus among Committee members that the list referencing facility issues 

was important and that the format change suggested by Treasurer Wang was a good idea. Director 

Weinstein stated that she would produce a new Facility draft with an appendix.  Members suggested the 

next meeting’s focus should be Technology.  Future dates for the upcoming meetings were discussed.  

 

5. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:31 p.m. 

 

 

73 



 

2 
 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the LLD Strategic Planning Committee on August 15, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

Jay Fisher, President/Committee Chair 

74 


